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PUBLICATIONS & INFORMATION 
 
New York State Office for the Aging White Paper and Background Publications 
http://www.aging.state.ny.us 
 
New York State Association of Area Agencies on Aging 
http://www.nysaaaa.org 
 
New York Coalition for the Aging 
http://www.coalitionforaging.org 
 
State Society of Aging of New York  
http://www.ssany.org 
 
U.S. Census Bureau 
http://www.census.gov 
 
U. S. Administration on Aging 
http://www.aoa.dhhs.gov 
 
U.S. Senate Special Committee on Aging 
http://www.senate.gov/~aging 
 
National Association of Area Agencies on Aging 
http://www.n4a.org 
 
National Council on the Aging 
http://www.ncoa.org/index.cfm?bType=ie4 
 
Gerontological Society of America 
http://www.geron.org 
 
American Society on Aging 
http://www.asaging.org 
 
AARP 
http://www.aarp.org 
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DEMOGRAPHIC DATA 
 
New York State Data Center Services 
sdc@empire.state.ny.ussdc@empire.state.ny.us   
http://www.nylovesbiz.com/nysdc/default.asphttp://www.nylovesbiz.com/nysdc/default.asp 
 
New York Statistical Information System 
http://www.nysis.cornell.eduhttp://www.nysis.cornell.edu  
 
SUNY Potsdam Merwin Rural Services Institute (MRSI) 
http://www.potsdam.edu.mrsi 
 
U.S. Census Bureau 
http://factfinder.census.govhttp://factfinder.census.gov.  
  
New York State Office for the Aging Resource Links 
Ready access to the following sites 
http://aging.state.ny.us/links/links07.htm 
 

• American Fact Finder 
Population, housing, economic and geographic information 

. 
• Bureau of Labor Statistics Data 

Comprehensive databases from the U.S. Department of Labor. 
 

• Data on the Net 
Search or browse this listing of Internet sites of numeric Social Science statistical 
data, data catalogs, data libraries, social science gateways, addresses and more. 

 
• Data Resources for Research in Aging 

Cross-sectional studies, time series, contextual data. Easy access to some of the 
most well known and useful studies of the sociological, economic and medical 
aspects of aging. 

 
• Health and Retirement Study and Asset and Health Dynamics Among the Oldest 

Old 
Paints an emerging portrait of an aging America's physical and mental health, 
insurance coverage, financial status, family support systems, labor market status 
and retirement planning. 
 

mailto:sdc@empire.state.ny.us
http://www.nylovesbiz.com/nysdc/default.asp
http://www.nysis.cornell.edu/
http://www.potsdam.edu.mrsi/
http://factfinder.census.gov/
http://aging.state.ny.us/links/links07.htm
http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/BasicFactsServlet
http://stats.bls.gov/
http://odwin.ucsd.edu/idata/
http://www.ssc.wisc.edu/cdha/resources.htm
http://www.umich.edu/%7Ehrswww/
http://www.umich.edu/%7Ehrswww/
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• Health Care Financing Administration 
Useful downloadable databases regarding a variety of HCFA statistics 

. 
• Medical Expenditure Panel Survey 

Data products, publications, analytical tools and more. 
 

• National Aging Information Center 
The National Aging Information Center is a service of the federal Administration 
on Aging (AoA) providing information on AoA funded research products, 
computerized literature retrieval, and data sets. 

 
• National Archive of Computerized Data on Aging 

Funded by the National Institute on Aging. 
 

• National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS) 
National health statistics online. 

 
• Panel Study of Income Dynamics 

A longitudinal survey of a representative sample of U.S. individuals and the 
families in which they reside. 

 
• Social Security Publications and Statistics 

From the U.S. Social Security Administration, Office of Policy. 
 

• Social Security Program Data 
Benefit and financial data regarding social security beneficiaries. 

 
• U.S. Census Data 

Free, unlimited access to U.S. Census Data. 
 

• U.S. National Library of Medicine 
Access to MEDLINE and other databases of the U.S. National Library of Medicine. 

 
• World Gazetteer 

Provides statistics about current population of countries, their administrative 
divisions, cities and towns as well as images of the current national flags. 

  
 

http://www.hcfa.gov/stats/pufiles.htm
http://www.meps.ahcpr.gov/Data_Public.htm
http://www.aoa.dhhs.gov/NAIC/default.htm
http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/NACDA/index.html
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/
http://www.isr.umich.edu/src/psid/
http://www.ssa.gov/policy/index.html
http://www.ssa.gov/OACT/ProgData/progData.html
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/
http://www.gazetteer.de/
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